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November 19, 2014 
 
 
VIA EMAIL AND FEDEX 
 
Willie E. Gary, Esq. 
Gary, Williams, Parenti & Watson, P.L.L.C. 
221 S.E. Osceola Street 
Stuart, Florida  34990 
 

Re: Case File for Rowe Entertainment, et al. v. The William Morris Agency, 
Inc., et al., Case No. 98-8272-RPP 

 
Dear Mr. Gary,  
 
 By letter dated November 6, 2014, we requested the return of the case files that you 
maintained in the above referenced action on behalf of your former clients, the plaintiffs in that 
action (the “Rowe Parties”).  Another copy of our November 6, 2014 letter is enclosed for your 
convenience. 
 

Could you please let us know when we can make arrangements to obtain the files?  
Unless we hear from you by the end of the week, we’ve been instructed to take further action to 
obtain the files. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

        
 
       Edward Griffith    
 
EG:gb 
 


